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Rivera, Maribel

P4 7000166557

From: John Shea [jshea@sheawood.com]

Sent; Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Anne Arizpe; jshea@sheawood.com
Subject: TBW AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Please change the corporation mailing address to:

13075 VIA FLAVIA
PLACIDA, FL 33946
USA

Thank you.

Anne Arizpe

Assistant to John J. Shea
Shea Wood

269 8. Osprey Ave., Suite 100
Sarasota, FL 34236 -

{941) 487-2900 Ext. 208
aarizpe@sheawood.com
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Rivera, Maribel

From: Pamela L. Brown [plb@macfar.com] ;

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mark Marquardt :

Subject: Document Number: P10000064602 - USA European Rental & Leasing Group, Inc. - Address
: Change for P/D - Coos Troostwijk

Attachments: imageQ01.jpg

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that our office is legal counsel for Coos Troostwijk and USA European Rental & Leasing Group, Inc.
We would like to change the mailing address for Mr. Troostwijk from the Tampa address to:

New mailing address: 1860 N. Fort Harriscn Avenue, Unit 204, Clearwater, FL 33756

Please let me know if you need any additional information or should have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Pama

Pam L. Brown

Legal Assistant to Emil (Mark) C. Marquardt, Jr., Esq. & Nancy S. Paikoff, Esq.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen

P.O. Box 1669, Clearwater, FL 33757

625 Court Street, Ste. 200, Clearwater, FL 33756

Main: (727) 441-8966, ext. 2223

Fax: (727) 442-8470

E-Mail: plb@macfar.com

Please visit www.mimlegal.com for more information ahout our Firm.

, MACFARLANE FERGUSON & McMULLEN
7 Atlornevs & Counselors At Law

This electronic message transmission conltains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMuifen and is intended only for the uss of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other
than the intended racipient is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by coflect telephone at
(813} 273-4200 or electronic meail {info@mimiegai.com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen to be used,

and cannot be used, by a client or any other parson or entity for the purpose of (i) avolding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or (il) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein,

295



